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October 8, 2024

Via First Class U.S. Mail

Mr. Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, DC 20543

Re: In the Supreme Court of the United States, Richard Eugene Glossip, 
Petitioner v. State of Oklahoma, Respondent, No. 22-7466

Dear Mr. Harris:

This is to advise you that the amicus brief of Kenneth T. Cuccinelli, II, former Attorney 
General of Virginia, filed on April 30, 2024, erroneously included on the cover and on page 28, 
the name Dante K. Chambers II*. We ask that you please remove Mr. Chambers’ name (and * 
footnote) from the brief, or advise us if we need to substitute corrected copies of the brief.

We apologize for this error, and thank you for your assistance in this matter.

7
Emmet T. Flood

cc: Counsel for Petitioners and Respondents

Sincerely,
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